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Date:

THE MAYOR, TUBAH COUNCIL
KNIGHT OF THE CAMEROON NATIONAL ORDER OF VALOR

TO :
ALL BIDDERS, |

ADDENDUM NO. 4 FOR THE EXTENSION OF ELECTRICITY IN NGOPHANA
COMMUNITY (LOT 1) AND EXTENSION OF ELECTRICITY TO NCHOKEN?
COMMUNITY (LOT 2),. :

In respect to Tender file No.08/ONIT/TC/TCITB/2024 of 28/03/2024 for the EXTE NSION

OF ELECTRICITY IN NGOPHANA COMMUNITY (LOT 1) AND EXTENSION OF ELECTRICITY TO

NCHOKEN COMMUNITY (LOT 2), modifications have been made on the unit price schedule and

Bill of quantities as seen below;

Instead of
Lot 1
SUPPLY LABOUR S&L
DESCRIPTION OF WORKS UNIT | QTY UF I TP UF l TP TOTAL
200 CONSTRUCTION OF A MVILV SINGLE PHASE LINE WITH 1x34.4 mm? ALMELEC & 4x25 mm? ALUMINUM CABLES
215 | S &F Stringing 4x25 mm? twisted cable (Code 601071 1) | LM | 605
309 | S &F Stringing 4x25 mm? twisted cable (Code 601011 )| LM | 220
Lot 2 ,
SUPPLY LABOUR | S&L
DESCRIPTION OF WORKS UNIT | QTY UP ] TP UP l TP | TOTAL
200 | CONSTRUCTION OF A MVILV SINGLE PHASE LINE WITH 1x34.4 mm? ALMELEC & 4x25 mm? ALUMINUM CABLES
114 | S & Stringing 34.4 mm? Almelec cable (Code 60101 1| LM | 8925
211 | 8 & Stringing 34.4 mm? Almelec cable (Code 601011) | LM | 578

It should read

Lot 1
DESCRIPTION OF WORKS UNIT | aTY it i S&L
UP | TP [ uP [ TP | TOTAL
200 CONSTRUCTION OF A MVILV SINGLE PHASE LINE WITH 1x34.4 mm? ALMELEC & 4x25 mm* ALUMINUM CABLES
P Q 2 F Qtrinninn Av2R mm? twisted nabla /Code 601011) | LM | 405 | | l I l :




Lot 2

S Y ou
DESCRIPTION OF WORKS UNIT | QTY it LABOUR S&L

upP TP | UP | TP | TOTAL
200 CONSTRUCTION OF A MVILV SINGLE PHASE LINE WITH 1x34.4 mm? ALMELEC & 4x25 mm? ALUMINUM CABLES
114 | S & Stringing 34.4 mm? Almelec cable (Code 601011) | LM | 5925

211 | S & Stringing 34.4 mm? Almelec cable (Code 601011) | LM | 378

NB: THE OPENING DATE OF THI

S TENDER FILE IS HEREBY POSTPONED FROM
WEDNESDAY 24™ TO FRIDAY 26™ QF APRIL 2024.
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